
Message

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [/0=EXELONDS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARQUEZFIDEL22020251]

Sent: 2/27/2017 6:18:58 PM

To: (ComEd) @comed.com]; (ComEd) I exeloncorp.com];

(ComEd) I @comed.com]

Subject: RE: Shaw Decremer

Thank you

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: (ComEd) 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 11:22 AM

To: (ComEd); Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)

Subject: RE: Shaw Decremer

I spoke toMand he'll make the reduction for the Roosevelt Group effective March 1.

have Shaw's revised contract ready for signatures tomorrow.

Thank you,

Signature Block Redacted
From: (ConnEd)
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd);
Subject: RE: Shaw Decremer

(ComEd)

can you redraft Shaw's contract, and giveMa call regarding the Roosevelt contract. I'll call Shaw and Mike

Noonan.

I i
i

Signature Block Redacted

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 10:59 AM
To: (ComEd); (ComEd)
Subject: Shaw Decremer

Please adjust contracts as follows

Reduce Roosevelt Group by $5000 per month

Increase Shaw Decremer by $5000 per month

Eddie Acevedo will now be billed under Shaw Decremer

This is effective 3/1/2017
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Fidel

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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